State of Oregon

Department of Environmental Quality Memorandum
Date: May 27, 2015

To: Environmental Quality Comnissio { M//

From: Dick Pedersen, Director Qﬂ - flae

Subject: Agenda item G, Informational item: Budget and legislative updates

Purpose of item

Background

Attachments

June 10-11, 2015, EQC meeting

DEQ will inform the commission about legislative and budget matters at
the state and federal level.

DEQ provides updates on budget and legislative matters at most regular
commission meetings. This update, near the close of the 2015 Oregon
Legislative Session, will include information about House and Senate
committee activities, legislation that has passed or is pending,
appointments and other concerns for the session, Staff will also provide
an update on the status of agency and state budget information.

None at this time. Additional documents and supplemental materials
will be provided at or just before the meeting as they become available
and up-to-date.

Information provided by staff, report prepared by Stephanie Caldera
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